
Federal Communications Commission 
Washington, D.C. 20554 

 
March 27, 2009  

 
 
 
 
          1800E3-RLG 
 
Lin of New Mexico, LLC 
4 Richmond Square, Suite 200 
Providence, RI.  02906 
 
 
       Re: Call Sign K29DP, Lordsburg, NM. 
                                                                                                  File No. BPTT-20070525ACN 
        Facility ID 48587 
 
Dear Permittee, 
 
 This is with respect to the above-referenced application for modification of low power television 
station K29DP.  CDBS shows this application requires tower registration.  Please comply within thirty 
(30) days.  Amendments to correct this issue must be filed electronically.  
 
 Accordingly, if the tower is not registered within thirty (30) days from the date of this letter and 
the application electronically amended with the tower registration information, the above-referenced 
application WILL BE DISMISSED. 
 
        Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
        Hossein Hashemzadeh 
        Associate Chief  
                                                                                                        Video Division 
        Media Bureau 
 
c.c.  Lin of New Mexico, LLC 
 C/O Jack Goodman 
 Wilmerhale 
 1875 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. 
 Washington, DC  20006 
 
 
 


